

Mary Jane Smith

EAP 500-0X

Prof. Jones-Rooy

11 April 2017

NBNS #XX

Title: Stop daydreaming and focus on driving!

Author: Paul A. Eisenstein

Date: March 30, 2016

A new study shows that drivers in the United States who daydream are five times more likely to be in a serious accident than drivers who are using their cell phones or texting while they are driving. A study of 65,000 fatal accidents in the last two years showed that only 10 percent of them were caused by distracted driving (cell phones). Sixty-two percent were caused by drivers who were "lost in thought." Some of these accidents were caused by people running into the back of the car in front of them, running a red light, or failing to negotiate a curve in the road. Others were caused by distractions of children and pets in the car, eating or drinking while driving, reaching for a fallen object, and rubbernecking. Some drivers even used the Internet while they were driving.

Comment [S1]: Who / Where

Comment [S2]: What

Comment [S3]: When

Comment [S4]: Why

Comment [S5]: Why I chose this article

Comment [S6]: My opinion on the topic

Comment [S7]: Word count (does not include header, title, author, or date)

Word count: 202